
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Shelby, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, October 07, 2022 1 :44 PM 
Shelby Nave 
Dale Eastmond; Mark Long; Jeff Bates 
RE: Request For Docket Title Change 

FILED 10/7/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 08932-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Per your request below, the title for Docket 20220170 has been revised to reflect two amendments. It 
now reads, "Request for approval of two amendments to the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and 
collocation agreement between BellSouth telecommunications, LLC d/b/ a AT&T Florida d/b/ a AT&T 
Southeast and Fusion Cloud Services, LLC." 

From: Shelby Nave <SNave@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2022 9:00 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us>; Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates 
<JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Request For Docket Title Change 

Good morning, can I please get the title of docket 20220170 changed from "Request for approval of Amendment to the 
Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement between BellSouth telecommunications, LLC d/b/a 
AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Fusion Could Services, LLC ("CLEC") 
To ""Request for approval of two Amendments to the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement 
between BellSouth telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Fusion Could Services, LLC 
("CLEC") 

I just need the title of the docket to reflect the fact that there are actually two different amendments within this filing. 

1 




